
DODGE COUNTY 
WISCONSIN 

AGENDA 
Conservation/Extension Committee Meeting 

Monday, February 24, 2025 - 8:30 AM 
Administration Building 

Room lH & 11 
127 East Oak Street, Juneau, Wisconsin 53039 

The following business will be brought before the Committee for initiation, discussion, deliberation, and possible 
formal action subject to the rules of the Board, which may be inspected in the office of the County Clerk. 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call and Non-Committee Member County Board Attendance 

3. Public Comment (30-minute limit) 

4. Approval of the minutes of the January 27, 2025, meeting 

5. Update on Community Needs Forum Progress 

6. Introduction to new Community Impact Reports page on Extension website 

7. UW Extension Monthly Highlights 

8. Pat Malone, Community Development Educator "First Impressions" 

9. Other Agency Advisor Monthly Updates on Significant Work Activities & Issues: 
• Cory Drummond from Natural Resource Conservation Service 
• Matt Peplinski from Farm Service Agency 

10. Land and Water Video "Advice from County Conservationists", 

11. Discuss Chapter 92.14 (6), Staffing Allocation for Counties 

12. Approve Soil Water Resource Management Grant Application and Annual Work Plan 

13. Issue Cancellation of Notice of Non-Compliance for Farmland Preservation Program 

14. Update on Rock River Flood Group 

15. Discuss Possible Research Projects on Dodge County's Airport Farm 

16. Introduce new Administrative Support Specialist 

17. Update on Well Testing Program 

18. Update on Poster Contest 

19. Committee Member Reports 

• Lake Sinissippi District meeting updates 
• Beaver Dam Lake District meeting updates 
• Fox Lake District meeting updates 

20. Upcoming Events: 
• WLWCA Conference, March 5-7 

21. Next Meeting March 24, 8:30am 



22. Future Agenda Items 

23. Adjourn 

This agenda gives notice of a meeting of the Conservation/Extension Committee. It is possible that individual 
members of the Dodge County Board of Supervisors or its committees may be present to listen, gather information, 
and comment upon matters within the body's realm of authority, but will not take any formal action. A majority or a 
negative quorum of the members of the Dodge County Board of Supervisors may be present at this meeting. See 
State ex rel.Badke. v. Vill.Bd. of Vilt. Of Greendale, 173 Wis2d 553, 578-74, 494 N.W. 2d 408 (1993). 

Any person wishing to attend whom, because of a disability, requires special accommodation, should contact the 
Dodge County Clerk's Office at 920-386-3600, at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time so appropriate 
arrangements can be made. The building entrance, which is accessible by a person with a disability, is located on the 
East side of the building off Miller Street. 

An EEO/AA employer, University of Wisconsin Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming, including Title VI, Title IX, and 
American with Disabilities (ADA) requirements. 

Extension 
UNIVE~TY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON 

OOOGE COUNTY 



DODGE COUNTY CONSERVATION/EXTENSION COMMITTEE 
MINUTES 

January 27, 2025 

The Dodge County Conservation/Extension Committee met Monday, January 27th at 8:30 AM in the 
Dodge County Administration Building, 1st Floor Auditorium, 127 East Oak Street, Juneau, WI. 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Andrew Johnson - District 9, called the meeting to order at 8:30 AM. 

2. PRESENT: Following members: Dale Macheel - District 3; Lisa Derr - District 32; John Kraus Jr - 
District 4; William Foley, Lake Representative; and Ken Weninger, Member of the farming community. 
ABSENT: Benjamin Priesgen - District 16. 

Also present: Cameron Clapper, County Administrator; Dave Frohling, County Board Chair; John 
Bohonek, County Conservationist; Cindy Sarkady, Interim Area Extension Director; Jeremy Solin, 
Assistant Dean; Manuel Pena, Regional Dairy Educator; Pat Malone, Community Development 
Educator; Pattie Carroll, Human Development Educator; Marie Witzel, Youth Development Educator; 
and Amber Griswold, Extension Lead & Program Support Specialist. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT: Dave Frohling - County Board Chair, advises of request received from Penn 
State. Looking for farmers to talk about problem-solving for financial and mental well-being; 1 hour of 
time; gift card for participation. UW Extension to share this information with Dodge County farmers. 
Need responses by 2/20/2025. Information will be sent out later this week. 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: John Kraus motions to approve minutes as amended from December 16, 
2024, minutes. Second by Ken Weninger. Motion approved 6-0. 

5. INTRODUCTION OF INTERIM AED CINDY SARKADY: Discussion with Committee regarding 
introduction and experiences of Assistant Dean Jeremy Solin, for Southern Wisconsin, and Interim 
Area Extension Director Cindy Sarkady. 

6. DISCUSSION AND PLANNING FOR NEEDS ASSESSMENT/LISTENING SESSION: Cameron 
Clapper gives timeline overview, results to Committee in May, changes (if any) would go to County 
Board in June. Cindy Sarkady gives explanation to Community Forum plan and process. Committee 
discussion with Clapper, Sarkady, and Assistant Dean Jeremy Solin on future needs and other 
department possibilities. 

7. UW EXTENSION YTD BUDGET REPORT: Committee Chair notes request to change to quarterly. 
Committee will hear in April for first quarter. 

8. MANUEL PENA, REGIONAL DAIRY EDUCATOR "PROGRESS UPDATE ON MEETING DODGE 
COUNTY DAIRY FARMS": Manuel Pena visited the Dodge County farms as provided on summary 
page distributed. All farms visited were receptive and wanted to collaborate. Attended the Dodge 
County Forage Council meeting in November and learned what they are working on. They are happy 
to keep working together in the future. Current active programming reviewed with Committee. 

9. OTHER AGENCY ADVISOR MONTHLY UPDATES ON SIGNIFICANT WORK ACTIVITIES & 
ISSUES: 
Natural Resource Conservation Service - Anna Jones and Sawyer Schmidt explained CSP 
payment wrap up for contracts within the last 5 years. 43 contracts paid in 2024. Currently working on 
EQIP sign up, 36 applications received. Applications are for cropland, forestry, wetland, and wildlife 
practices. First EQIP pre-approval list will be mid-February at this time. CSP Classic sign up is right 
around the corner and will be our next workload. This spring we will follow up with applicants to 
conduct site visits for those applications. 
Farm Service Agency- Matt Peplinski notes Farm Bill Extension passed. Continuing on ARC/PLC 
opened 1 /21 and will close 4/15. Putting together appointments. Dairy Margin Coverage program 
open 1/29 and will close 3/31. Nothing on future CRP sign ups at this time. Closed Marking 
Assistance Program, continued resolution giving farmers direct payments, waiting on more 
information for that program. 

10. PRESENTATION FROM ROCK RIVER COALITION REGARDING WORK IN DODGE COUNTY: 
Lizzy Retzlaff gave overview of 2024 projects (paid/funded with grant) on Aquatic lnvasives. Plan 
overview for 2025 is to continue 2024 projects and introducing Snapshot Day back to Dodge County, 

Conservation/Extension Committee Minutes 



potential wader cleaning stations, return of purple loosestrife program. Purple loosestrife 
program/beetle release explained. 

11. LAND AND WATER VIDEO "ADVICE FROM COUNTY CONSERVATIONISTS": Hold to February. 

12. APPROVE 2025 DUES FOR WI LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION ASSOCIATION, AND 
SOUTHERN AREA ASSOCIATION: Lisa Derr motions to approve 2025 Dues of $1,994.30 to WI 
Land and Water Conservation Association and $145.00 to Southern Area Association as submitted. 
Second by John Kraus. Motion approved 6-0. 

13. UPDATE ON TREE SALES: 22,900 trees ordered. 3,050 trees left, 120 tree tubes left. Order end 
date is 1/31 but will continue selling until gone. 

14. DISCUSS POSSIBLE RESEARCH PROJECTS ON DODGE COUNTY'S AIRPORT FARM: John 
Bohonek met with Forage Council. Proposal is 20 acres split in half; half will be conventional tillage 
and half no till cover crop. Looking at monitors to learn about water in soil; will work with Will Fulwider 
in UW Extension. Discussion on how to include restrictions on land and options for bidders. 

15. UPDATE ON ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT SPECIALIST POSITION: Bohonek heard; position 
filled, will be starting on 2/6. 

16. UPDATE ON POSTER CONTEST: Bohonek heard; 32 posters submitted. Judging held in house. 
Packet of poster winners reviewed. Posters will be going to southern area meeting for judging. 

17. COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS: 
a. Lake Sinissippi District Meeting Updates -Andrew Johnson heard; attended 1/14 meeting. 

Notes continuing to update standard operating procedures; contracted w/US cellular for 
internet; motion to approve water leveling equipmenUhot topic of water level; approved 
dredging contract presenting contract in August. Hustisford mayor interested in turning dam 
operation from Village to Lake Owners (LSID). Mayoral meeting discussion w/lake property 
owners will be scheduled and will update committee after held. 

b. Beaver Dam Lake District Meeting Updates - Bill Foley heard; Update on Lake District 
Project Schedule for 2025, all volunteers, rough fish removal in 2025 from trestle bay approval 
only, trestle bay = 300-acre bay with 400-acre wetlands surrounding; full information on lake 
website. 

c. Fox Lake District Meeting Updates - Dale Macheel heard; No emergency calls for 
wastewater; waiting on guidance from DNR on ordinance; looking at nano bubbling 
dredging/sludge reduction; next meeting March. 

18. UPCOMING EVENTS: Chairperson Johnson notes the following events: 

• Soil Health Expo February 5th 

• WLWCA Conference, March 5-7th 

• Southern Area Meeting January 29th 

19. NEXT MEETING: February 24, 2025, 8:30am 

20. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

• Discussion on $10,000 request for Rock River Flood group in May 
2025/Watershed/Flooding 

• Lobby points 

21. ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business to come before this Committee, the meeting was 
adjourned at 10:44AM by Chairperson Johnson. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Amber Griswold 

Andrew Johnson, Chairperson 
Conservation/Extension Committee Minutes 

John Kraus Jr, Secretary 
2 



~Extension 
~ UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON Dodge January 2025 Report 

Agriculture 
Educator: Will Fulwider 
An on-farm research to better understand how nitrogen crediting from multi species cover crops planted after wheat. 
Results from this study will help inform farmers as to what percentage of their mixes should be composed of legumes in 
order to derive the benefits of nitrogen crediting while also getting the benefits to soil health and nutrient leaching of 
other species. 

• As farmer concerns for soil health and nutrient loss during fallow periods has spread, farmers are increasingly 
adopting cover crop mixes as a way of reaping the benefits from grasses, legumes, brassicas, and forbs, while 
minimizing the disadvantages of each. There is little to no systematic, on-farm research in Wisconsin on the yield 
effect from these multi-species mixes. This research seeks to understand how the composition of these mixes 
affects the nitrogen crediting to the following corn crop. The research team collaborated with three farmers in 
Dodge County and three in Dane, to design the research plots and the farmers planted the first year of the 
research in August 2023. Yield, soil health and nitrogen data were collected from the plots and will allow the 
research team to construct response curves to estimate the nitrogen credit derived from the cover crop mixes. 
Presentations at various farmer conferences and field days as well as an Extension fact sheet on the research 
will help to the results of the research reach farmers. 

Advise the Dodge County Healthy Soils Healthy Waters monthly board meetings, helping the producer-led watershed 
group to bolster rigor of on-farm research projects through connections with ongoing research at UW-Madison and 
connecting their educational efforts with the resources of the University. The goal of this effort is to increase replicability 
of the group's on-farm projects to in order to influence fertility, cover crop species, grazing, etc., recommendations 
across the state. 

• While these groups have often had Extension educators as advisors to their groups, there is definite need to 
maintain that the approach to particularly the educational workshops maintains a science and research-based 
approach appropriate for the Wisconsin context. The group is a vital connection to progressive farms, which can 
serve as local interpretations of research conducted at the agricultural research stations and encourage 
participating farmers as well as others to take a more systematic and research-based approach to answering the 
challenges facing agriculture in Wisconsin. The result of my advising of the group has been a continued presence 
of Extension at the farmer group's field days and workshops, which also helps keep Extension's ear tuned to the 
needs of farmers in Dodge County as we devise research programs that meet local needs. 

Ag Dairy 
Educator:Manue/Pena 
A series of in person and virtual meetings with UW Madison - Extension colleagues, producer led conservation groups, 
USDA and Farm Service Agency partners, agriculture industry contacts and crop producers where we discussed 
opportunities for partnerships, ag community needs and programming gaps, to be able to develop an accurate needs 
assessment, that will lead to accurate programing that benefit all the different parties of the dairy industry in the 
region. 

• As a new regional dairy educator in Sheboygan, Ozaukee, Dodge, and Fond du Lac counties, I keep working on 
getting to know what are the needs and priorities of my counties. To best understand the needs of the dairy 

An EEO/AA employer, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming, including 
Title VI, Title IX, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act requirements. 



~Extension 
~ UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON Dodge January 2025 Report 

farmers, and different stakeholders in the dairy industry in the region, the dairy educator is meeting with these 
potential partners to determine gaps in programming and specific educational strategies necessary to properly 
serve them. As of November 27, 2024, the educator has met with the Clean Farm Families watershed group 
board, financial officers from Compeer Financial, Nutritionists from the Vita Plus nutritional company, and the 
Forage Council groups, while also making connections with other UW Madison-Extension educators and 
academics, producers, workforce and support personnel. The educator is asking questions (for both, English and 
Spanish speakers involved in the industry) and recording the responses to generate a needs assessment which 
will provide guidance into future programming plans. Further, the educator has provided support to local dairy 
farmers as needed by leveraging UW- Madison Extension professionals. This outreach will continue over the 
future but stronger for the next month to develop relationships with potential partners to establish an Extension 
presence in the dairy programming area of the region. 

A workshop "Dairy Feeder School" for all the individuals with a link with the formulation, mixing, and/or delivering of 
feedstuff for dairy cattle. We are creating an in person and bilingual event where participants will learn and reinforce 
their knowledge about feed safety, feed management, transition cow health, and the economics of feeding. Through 
this effort we will impact animal health and milk production efficiency, by improve the use of resources such as, feed 
ingredients, time and labor leading to an increased farm profitability and waste reduction. 

A newsletter for farmers, managers, employees and agribusiness professionals in collaboration with the Eastern 
Wisconsin Dairy Herd Improvement Cooperative that informs the reader of upcoming UW Madison Division of Extension 
programs, provides key crop and dairy management updates and includes timely production articles. 

• A partnership between the Eastern Wisconsin Dairy Herd Improvement Cooperative and Extension results in a 
newsletter mailed to 300 current dairy producers in Eastern Wisconsin. The newsletter pairs results from the 
cooperative's milk testing and allows local Extension educators to share key activities, events and articles that 
focus on improving management related to crops and dairy cattle. 

• The partnership allows Extension educators to determine what resources are most important to producers at 
the times the newsletter is published, which in turn provides research-based solutions to growers and farmers 
when it makes sense for their farm. We collaborate with DHIC staff to ensure timely delivery of the content. 

Community Development 
Educator: Patricia Malone 
Planning for a needs assessment for myself and key elected officials where I will identify priority community 
development issues. Through this activity I will establish relationships with key individuals and develop a work plan that 
reflects county needs. 

• I began my role in Dodge County in mid-November. The political climate and best practice made conducting a 
needs assessment imperative. This effort began in December and will continue through the first half of the year. 
Response to Need The first step was to identify key groups that could inform my needs assessment. I included 
school superintendents, elected and appointed officials, and chambers and economic development 
organizations as key places to start. Beginning with the school superintendents, I sent an invitation letter and 
developed questions for our interviews. This will be repeated with the other key groups. Outcomes of Effort 
This effort has begun to develop relationships with key actors. I have identified additional influentials to 
interview. The summaries of these interviews will be included in the Extension needs assessment being 

An EEO/AA employer, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming, including 
Title VI, Title IX, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act requirements. 



~Extension 
~ UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON Dodge January 2025 Report 

conducted in the county. The names and addresses I identified have been shared with the rest of the office in 
order to send out the invitation to our community summit. 

Health and Well-Being 
Educator: Kimberly Lafler 
A 6-week series for 3rd grade students at Dodgeland Elementary where students learn about the importance of eating 
five food groups, being physically active and practicing food safety. This effort was designed to make healthy eating a 
positive and engaging experience which in turn will help with food choices being made in the future. The more students 
are exposed to and learn about fruits and vegetables when they are young increases the likelihood of students 
continuing to make healthy choices as they grow and become independent which can lead to better health outcomes. 

An eight week series of strength training sessions combined with nutrition lessons (StrongBodies) in Dodge County was 
held for mid - older adults. In this series participants learn best practices for strength training along with learning 
nutrition and health education. Participants engage in regular strength training exercises to improve strength, balance, 
and flexibility. Doing these activities in a group atmosphere also allows adults to stay or get more socially connected. 
These are all things that can help adults remain healthy and age in place. 

Human Development and Relationships 
Educator: Patricia Carroll 
Resilient Co-Parenting is a monthly topic-specific series for parents and caregivers experiencing separation, divorce, or 
changes in the custody of their children, where they learn skills to improve communication and problem-solving, support 
children emotionally, and keep kids out of the middle of conflict. This series is designed to improve understanding of 
positive parenting practices that are useful during stress, while providing social connection for parents experiencing 
family transitions. 

As a result of the Resilient Co-Parenting class series, most parents and caregivers who respond to our survey report 
learning techniques that can help make their family interactions more positive. The impact of the Resilient Co-Parenting 
program is important because changes in family structure can have profound impacts on child and parent well-being, 
findings well documented by research. Parents who receive and engage with parenting classes during family structure 
changes can learn valuable and effective communication and parenting skills that act as major buffers from the 
deleterious effects of instability. 

Dodge and Jefferson County Directors Caucus: 

In Dodge and Jefferson counties, the early care and education (ECE) profession is facing a critical crisis. Staff shortages 
and a fragmented support system for existing providers are threatening the very foundation of early childhood 
education. To combat these challenges, it is essential for ECE administrators to have opportunities to come together. By 
collaborating to solve problems, sharing best practices, networking, and building strong industry relationships, they can 
ensure the success and sustainability of their businesses. 

Response to Need 

To address this urgent need, I established a bi-monthly consortium for early childcare professionals. This initiative will 
provide a dedicated space for ECE administrators to: 

An EEO/AA employer, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming, including 
Title VI, Title IX, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act requirements. 



~Extension 
~ UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON Dodge January 2025 Report 

Collaborate on solutions to common challenges. 

Learn and implement best practices from industry leaders. 

Network with peers to build supportive relationships. 

Strengthen industry connections to enhance business success. 

By coming together regularly, we can create a more cohesive and resilient ECE community, ensuring that Dodge and 
Jefferson counties' children receive the high-quality care and education they deserve. 

Outcomes of Effort 

Research shows that networking and professional learning communities significantly benefit early childcare 
professionals. These opportunities allow educators to stay informed about the latest educational trends, gain insights 
into innovative teaching methodologies, and find mentorship opportunities that foster career advancement. Networking 
also helps professionals build supportive communities, share best practices, and collaborate on solutions to common 
challenges. This exchange of ideas and experiences enhances both professional development and personal growth, 
ultimately improving the quality of care and education provided to children. 

Positive Youth Development 
Educator: Marie Witzel 
A Livestock Career fair for youth where adults in livestock careers shared information about their employment so youth 
could see a future in work related to livestock 

• Youth don't always know about possible career choices. Without that knowledge youth may not know what is 
needed in high school and beyond to make plans for their future. The livestock education committee works with 
local employers to offer an opportunity for youth to learn more about their choices Youth have a chance to visit 
with employers to learn more about their careers, educational requirements and opportunities in high school 
and beyond 

A community service outreach for Reeseville where the Lakeside 4-H club is involved with local partners over the 
summer, to learn more about community needs and help support them 

• Local clubs can be involved in their community and strengthen the ties with the service workers Some clubs do 
outreach programs in their community to learn more about the community and contribute to service. January 
12th, 2025 wasn't just an ordinary meeting the Lakeside 4-H Club in Reeseville. During their regular meeting 
Deputy Dale Bratz, Representing the Dodge County Sheriff's Department, Fireman Kevin Hankes from the 
Reeseville Fire Department, Representing the Clyman Lowell and Reeseville arrived for a group photo while 
members of the Lakeside 4-H presented each department with a donation for their time and service during the 
summer of 2024 community events that they all as a team participated in together. 

An EEO/AA employer, University of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming, including 
Title VI, Title IX, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act requirements. 



Team 
WCA County Ambassador Program 

COUNTY LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION STAFFING 
AND COST-SHARE GRANTS 

County land and water conservation staff are the "boots on the ground" experts that work with 
their local community to build soil health, improve water quality, minimize invasive species, and 
reduce flood impacts. They carry out key Wisconsin state agricultural and natural resource 
conservation programs. Without county staff to implement them, some state programs like 
DA TCP's Farmland Preservation Program would simply not function. 

As technical advisors, county land and water conservation staff consult with private landowners 
to understand their land management goals, and then propose solutions. Often, this includes 
assisting with project planning and/or engineering, and subsequently providing the landowner 
access to funding to reduce the project expenses. County staff leverage these funds from federal, 
state, or local sources. 

In this way, the state investment in county land and water conservation staff leverages a 2: 1 
return on investment*, and spurs local economic growth in industries including agriculture, 
construction, tourism, forestry, and recreation. 

County land and water conservation staff partner with agricultural producers in many ways, 
including supporting producer-led watershed groups, writing nutrient management plans, 
addressing erosion issues, or engineering manure storage facilities. Building trust and 
understanding with farmers and landowners requires a sustained commitment from county 
conservation staff; this does not happen overnight, but once it does, it can result in increased 
farm profitability, well-managed land, and improved water quality. 

Since 2001, Wisconsin statutes have set benchmark state funding goals for county land and water 
conservation staffing grants, based on county staffing needs; that 2025 funding need is $20.2 
million. County staffing needs are based on actual county expenses, which increase 
approximately 2.3% annually, yet state funding has not kept pace, particularly base program 
funding. 

• In 2006, the state appropriation of $9 .3 million-all of it base funding-met 70% of the 
county staffing need of $13.3 million. 

• Since 2018, base funding has remained at $8.9 million. 
• In recent budget cycles, the Legislature and Governor have appropriated one-time annual 

increases to temporarily address the shortfall. 
• In 2024, the state appropriation of $10.9 million met only 56% of the county staffing 

need of $19.4 million, and the base funding appropriation of $8.9 million only met 46% 
of the need. 



County Land Conservation Staffing & Cost Sharing Grants Paper 
Page 2 

• In the 18-year period from 2006 to 2024, base funding relative to county staffing needs 
decreased by 24%. 

County Land and Water Conservation 
Staffing Grants 

$22,000,000 

$20,000,000 

$18,000,000 

$16,000,000 

$14,000,000 

$12,000,000 

$10,000,000 

$8,000,000 

$6,000,000 I I I I I I I I 
-Total base Total one-time funding -Request from counties 

CURRENT ST A TUS: The 2023-25 biennial budget provided an $11.2 million appropriation in 
2025 and a $10.9 million appropriation in 2024. Base funding levels remain at $8,964, l 00 
annually. This number is well short of the $20.2 million needed on an annual basis to sustain 
program viability. 

REQUESTED ACTION: Strengthen the viability of the County Land and Water Conservation 
Staffing and Cost-Sharing Grants program by increasing base funding for the program by 
$11,035,900 on an annual basis to $20.2 million. This is the necessary level of funding to sustain 
basic county conservation services, support landowners in improving soil health, build soil 
health, improve water quality, minimize invasive species, and reduce flood impacts. 



County Land Conservation Staffing & Cost Sharing Grants Paper 
Page 3 

TALKING POINTS: 

• County conservation staff are the "boots on the ground" professionals who carry out state and 
local conservation programs. This high level of technical assistance, personalized to meet the 
needs of Wisconsin landowners, is not available from any other public sector provider. 
County conservation staff: 

o Serve as a trusted leader in communities to solve complex natural resource 
issues, protect landowner viability, and safeguard public health. 

o Act as an advisor working directly with landowners and farmers to achieve 
management goals and find solutions to land use concerns. Services extended 
include project planning, agronomy, engineering, and cost-share funding 
assistance. 

o Apply conservation practices to the land that safeguard clean drinking water 
in wells and improve water quality in lakes and rivers. 

o Work on the front lines to manage resource challenges, often serving as "first 
responders" in the case of floods, droughts, and other emergencies. 

o Provide construction planning and assistance to large-scale livestock 
operations to ensure operator compliance with state agricultural performance 
standards. 

o Address aquatic invasive species through public education, monitoring, and 
removal efforts, helping keep our lakes and rivers clean. 

o Apply conservation practices to protect or restore shorelines from erosion 
impacts. 

o Implement multiple facets of the Farmland Preservation Program in addition 
to verifying eligibility to receive tax credits. 

• Provide a 2: 1 return on state investment*, leveraging external funding sources that have 
economic benefits in local communities. Without staff funding, local landowners and 
communities would not receive these benefits. 

* Funding reported to DATCP. Does not include state or federal cost-share funding leveraged 
for agricultural practices. 

Contact: Collin Driscoll, Government Affairs Associate 
608.663.7188 
driscoll@wicounties.org 



Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection 
Division of Agricultural Resource Management DARM-BLWR-011 xlsrn(rev 01123) 

P.O. Box 8911, Madison, WI 53708 

JOINT DATCP/DNR I ONPOINT SOURCE GRANT APPLICATION FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2026 

I. Read the request for proposal document before completing this application. 
2. Complete all yellow-highhghrcd uerns 1111hc combined application and Table 1. 
3. Sign the completed application electronically 
4. Submit the signed Excel spreadsheet to: datcpswrmvewisconsm.gov 
5. April I 5, 2025 is the deadline for submission of this gram application. 

Dodge lcounty, tluough us authorized representative. 1s applying for annual ~------------ .. grant funds from the Wisconsin Department or Agnculrurc. I radc and Consumer Protecuon (D1\ rCP) awarded 
under s 92.14, W1s. Stat .. and the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) awarded under ss 281.65 and 281.66. 
Wis. Stats. By signing and dating a completed apphcauon, the authorized representative cerufics that (1) the Land 
Conservation Committee (I.CC) or other co1111111ttce designated under s. 92.06( I), Wis. Stats., has authorized the 
representative lo submit this application: ( i1) the county has submitted an Annual Report and Annual Work Plan, 
and has complied with other grant requrirements includmg ATC'!' s. 50.20. Wis. Admin. Code: and (iii) the 
mformauon provided 111 tlns apphcauon I including l'able 11 is true, complete and accurate to 
the best or his or her knowledge. ( ,. 92. I 4, Wis Stats.) I his is a mandatory fonn for applying for grant funds 
Any personal! idenufiabtc intonnauon. as defined under s. 19.62(5), Wis. Stats., requested on this fonn 
may be used for purpose, other than that for which 11 ,s originally being collected (s. 15.04( I )(m}, Wis. ·1al'>. ). 
Confidenuality of this mfonnauon will be ma1111a111cd lu the extent authorized by law. 

Andrew Johnson kcc CHATR '2124/2025 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE LCC CHAIR OR OTHER TITLE DATE 

The authorized representative may sign this application eloctronically by typing his or her name in the space provided for a signature, and inserting the 
person's title and the date. An electronic signature has the same force and effect, pursuant to chapter 137 of the Wisconsin statutes, as a non-electronic 
signature. 

NOTICE: This application does not represent a commitment by DATCP or DNR to provide funding for any grant category at any 
specific level. If grant funds are awarded, the county must agree to comply with any resulting terms including those specified 
in a grant contract. 

SECTION I. STAFFING/PLANNING GRANTS Amount Requested of DA TCP Amount Requested of DNR 

l Soil and Water Resource Management (SWRM) Tier l 
A. Base Funding 
$75,000 is automatically entered. $ 75,000.00 

2 SWRM Tier 2 
A. Funding for three positions 
Automatically enters amounts from Table I, column F, for first three 
positions 

Amount from Table 1, column F 

i. First (100%) position $109,700 $ 109,700.00 

ii. Second (70%) position $107,938 $ 75.557.00 

iii. Third (50%) position $95,531 $ 47,766.00 
B. Funding for subsequent positions 
Automatically enter amount from Table I, column G 

iv. Fourth & more (50%) 
positions $230,538 $ 115,269.00 
Urban NPS & Storm Water Management - Planning Projects 

3 (Complete separate application available on DNR website) 

TOTAL STAFFING REQUESTS► $ 348 292.00 

SECTION II. COST-SHARING GRANTS Amount Requested of DATCP Amount Requested of DNR 

1 Land and Water Resource Mgmt. (LWRM) Plan Implementation: 
Structural Funds $ 60,000.00 

2 LWRM Plan Implementation: SEC Funds $ 20,000.00 
Nutrient Management Programming in County (enter "yes" if True) 

4 

We employ a staff agrono111is1IYes 
·- 



Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection 
Division of Agricultural Resource Management DARM-BLWR-011 xlsm {rev 01/23) 

P.O. Box 8911, Madison, WI 53708 
·- 

We employ a nutrient management speciahst 

3 NM planning and implementation strategy are in our LU25 Yes 
Worknlan 

We support NUt)MI< I~ pr,>JCCIS Ill the county through grant Yes 
funds or education. 

We have programrmng 10 support outreach and education Yes 
rezardina NM olanninu. soil tesunu olan renewal soil health. 

Other I 
Targeted Runoff Management Projects 

4 (Complete separate application available on DNR website) 

s Urban NPS & Storm Water Management - Construction Projects 
(Complete separate application on ON R webstite) 

TOTAL COST-SHARING REQUESTS► I $ so,000.00 I 



Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection 
Division of Agricultural Resource Management OARM-BLWR-011.xlsm(rev 01123) 

P.O. Box 8911, Madison, WI 53708 

SECTION Ill. FINANCIAL AND OTHER DATCP REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

l Financial Report of County LCD Expenditures for 2024 
A. Enter the total amount of all county LCD expenditures in 2024 from all funding sources. $ 766,426.85 

B. Enter the amount of expenditures in 2024 from all non-county sources. $ 114,951.29 
(Of the total expenditure listed in line I A., enter the amount funded using non-county sources, 
which may include grants, shared revenue, and other funds from sources external to the county. 
NOTE: Line 18. plus line IC. equals line IA.) 

C. Amount of county source funding expended in 2024 $ 651,475.56 
(County source funding may include county levies, fees, permits, tree sales, or other funds generated 
by the county. This amount is used to determine fulfillment of maintenance of effort requirements). 

D. Enter the amount of salary and fringe benefits paid using county source funding. $ 395,447.45 
(NOTE: LINE ID. CANNOT EXCEED LINE IC.) 

2 Funding for 2024 Staff (FTE,L TE.IC) 
Enter the total number of 2024 staff funded by each of the following categories: 

County DA TCP SWR.i'\tl All Other *TOT AL 2024 Staff 

4.6 1.4 6 

"Total 2024 staff should be equal to the sum of FTE, LTE and IC staff listed in Table J. 

3 2025 Work Plan 
Each county must submit a current work plan that describes activities planned for 2025. 
Submissions must comply with the requirements identified by DATCP in separate communications. 

Work plans should be emailed by no later than April I 5, 2025 to DA TCPSWRM@wisconsin.gov. Grant applications 
will nor be processed if work plans are nor submitted, are incomplete, or fail to meet DA TCP requirements. 

4 2024 Annual Report 

Reminder: To be eligible for 2026 funding, counties must electronically complete a 2024 Annual Report. which DA TCP i 
requesting that counties submit by March I 5, 2025. 



COUNTY NAME 2025 ANNUAL WORK PLAN 
LOCALLY IDENTIFIED PRIORITIES 

Table 1: Planned activities and performance measures by category 

CATEGORY 
(goal and objective from L WRM plan can 

be added in each category) 

PLANNED ACTIVITIES WITH BENCHMARKS 
If applicable identify focus areas, e.g. HUC 12 

watershed code 
(examples of_types of"planned activities" in italics) 

PERFORMANCE MEASUREMENTS 
(examples in italics) 

Cropland 
Cropland, soil health and/or -Install 3 acres of Grassed Waterways # of staff hours expended for training, design and installution 
nutrient management -Install 2 acres of Critical Area Stabilization Type and units of practicets) installed 

-5,000 new acres of NM plans Amount of cost-share dollars spent 
-5, 000 new acres of cover crops # lbs of sediment reduced (using an_v approved method) 
- Landscape-scale surveys and/or inventories # lbs of P reduced (using any approved method) 

# lbs of N reduced (using any approved me I hod) 
# acres of cropland in compliance with a performance standard 
-Transect Survey 

• Livestock 
Livestock -1 new manure storage facility # of staff hours expended for training, design and installation 

-2 old manure storage facilities closed Type and units ofpracticets) installed 
-Inspect 20 existing permitted manure storage Amount of cost-share dollars spent 
structures # lbs a/sediment reduced (using any approved method) 

# lbs of P reduced (using any approved method) 
# lbs of N reduced (using any approved method) 
# of livestock [acilities in compliance with a performance standard 

Water aual 
Water quality/quantity (other than -Install 130 acres riparian buffers through CREP Acres ofbuffers installed 
activities already listed in other -Monitor County Wide Well Testing Program # lbs ofsediment reduced (Hsing any approved method) 

categories) -Stream Monitoring in Sinissippi Lake-Rock River # lbs ofP reduced (wing any approved method) 
Watershed # lbs of N reduced (using any approved method) 
-5 idle rural wells closed # of wells tested 
-Install 300 feet Streambank/shoreline protection # of wells closed 

• Farmland Preservation 
Farm inspections to implement -Conduct 150 farm inspections and document # of inspections performed 
State Performance Standards and compliance status for FPP participation # of compliance certificates, compliance schedules or letters 

Prohibitions -sign up 2,000 acres new to the program issued 
# of new COC's issued 

Multi Discharee ~ 
Pounds of Phosphorous runoff -Install 3 acres of Grassed Waterways Type and units of practice(s) installed 

reduced -Install 2 acres of Critical Area Stabilization Amount of cost-share dollars spent 
-3,000 new acres of NM plans # lbs ofsediment reducedtusing any approved method) 
-2,000 new acres of cover crops # lbs ofP reduced (using any aooroved method) 



COUNTY NAME 2025 ANNUAL WORK PLAN 
LOCALLY IDENTIFIED PRIORITIES 

• Wi/dlifr 

# lbs ofN reduced (using any approved method; 
# acres of cropland in compliance with a oer(ormance standard 

Wildlife-Wetlands-Habitat (other 
than forestry or invasive species 

Wildlife damage program 
Tree and plant sales 

# of claims and dull a rs spent 
Number of trees and shrubs sold 

• Watershed 
Watershed strategies Pscompliance Number of meetings attended/presentations given 

TMDL coordination Modeling completed 
Producer-led Number of partner contacts made 

Information system/tracking developed 
Number ofpartnership development activities accomplished 

• Other 
Education and Outreach Maintain Quarterly Newsleuer # of people reached 

Soil Health Workshops 
Nutrient Management Training 
Youth Education 

Table 2: Pl 
Permits and Ordinances Plans/application reviews Permits anticipated to be issued 

anticipated 
Feedlot permits 0 0 
Manure storage construction and transfer systems 2 '.! 
Manure storage closure I I 
Livestock facility siting I I 
Nonmetallic/frac sand mining 0 0 
Stormwater and construction site erosion control 0 0 
Shoreland zoning 0 0 
Wetlands and waterways (Ch, 30) 0 0 
Other 0 0 

d d d ord' 



COUNTY NAME 2025 ANNUAL WORK PLAN 
LOCALLY IDENTIFIED PRIORITIES 

Table 3: Planned · 
Inspections Number of inspections planned 

Total Farm Inspections 150 
For FPP 150 
For NR 151 150 

Animal waste ordinance 12 
Livestock facility siting 0 
Stormwater and construction site erosion control 0 
Nonmetallic mining 0 

Table 4: Planned outreach and education activities 
Activity Number 

Tours I 
Field days 2 
Trainings/workshops 2 
School-age programs (camps, field I 
days, classroom) 
Newsletters 4 
Social media posts 0 
News release/story 4 

Staff/Support Hours Costs 

County Conservationist 2080 $/ 14.352 
Technicians 2080x4 $393,905 
Administrative Assistant 2080 $64,388 

Cost Sharing (can be combined) 

Bonding NIA $53880 
SEC NIA $20,000 
MDV NIA $40,000 
TRMCrant NIA $65,000 



Oocusign Envelope 10: 708DFEOA-B301-46AE-A7AE-1 EDOOC06271A 

2025 Joint Altccanon Plan 

F1ndl 

Funding Sources and 
Allocation Requests 

Funding Category I Total Unmet Allocation 
Requests Requests Amounts 

DATCP 

County Staff/Support $20,214,329 $8,999,929 $11,214,400 

LWRM Cost-Share $6,493,000 $2,993,000 $3,500,000 

Bond Reserve (8) $150,000 $0 $150,000 

LWRM Cost-Share 
$2,6oa.0001 $441,8751 $2,166,125 

[SEG) 
Cooperator Contracts I 

$1,144,0071 $121,2461 $1,022,761 
SEG) 

Innovation Grants 
$334,950 $265,102 $69,848 

(SEG) 

NMFE Grants (SEG) $416,266 $0 $416,266 

UNPS Planning NA NA NA 

UNPS Construction $85,000 $0 $85,000 

TRM $3,797,531 $0 $3,797,531 

NOD Reserve (8) $1,000,000 

SJaff an~tSupport Grants 

$7,437,100 DATCP SEG from s. 20.115(7)(qe) 

$3,777,300 OATCP GPR from s. 20.115(7)(c) 

$11,214,400 OATCP Subtotal 

$145,945 DNR SEG from s.20.370(6)(aq) 

$131,655 DNR GPR from s. 20.370(6)(ag) 

$210,000 DNR Sec. 319 Account (Federal) 

$487,600 ONR Subtotal 

$11,702,000 TOTAL Staff & Support Grants 

Cost-Share Grants 

$3,500,000 DATCP GPR from s. 20.115(7)(c) 

$150,000 DATCP Bond (Reserve) from s. 20.866(2)(we) 

$2,166,125 DATCP SEG from s. 20.115(7)(qf) 

$5,816,125 OATCP Subtotal 

$1,948,833 DNR Bond Revenue from s. 20.866(2)(tf) 

$85,000 DNR Bond Revenue from s. 20.886(2)(th) 

$2,068,964 DNR GPR from s. 20.370(6)(ag) 

$292,134 DNR Sec. 319 Account (Federal) 

$4,394,931 DNR Subtotal 

$10,211,056 TOTAL Cost-Share Grants 
Nutrient Management Farmer Education (NMFE) & Other Project 

C9_Qp~_r_at9_r_ _{_Qf>Cl Grants 
$416,266 I DATCP SEG (NMFE) from s. 20.115(7)(qf) 

$1,022,761 OATCP SEG (OPC) from s. 20.115(7)(qf) 

$69,848 DA TCP SEG (Innovation) from s .20.115(7)(qf) 

TOTAL NMFE& Other Grants 

6 



Docusiqn Envelope ID: 7O8DFEOA-B3O1-46AE-A 7 AE-1 EDO0C06271 A 2025 Joint Allocation Plan 

Final 

Table A: DATCP Allocations 
STAFFING ANO COST -SHARE ALLOCATIONS 

LWRM Plan LWRM Plan 
DATCP Implementation Total DATCP Implementation 

County Staffing & Allocation DATCP County Staffing & Allocation Total DATCP 
Support Allocation Support Allocation 

Allocation ,__ Allocation 
Structural SEG Cost Structural SEG Cost- 

Cost- Sharing Cost- Sharing 
Sharing Sharino 

Adams 132,650 40,700 45,000 218,350 Marathon 158,979 73,454 95,000 327,433 

Ashland 154,918 50,000 30,000 234,918 Marinette 164,105 54,500 75,000 293,605 

Barron 163,876 51,000 10,000 224,876 Marquette 150,748 45,700 55,000 251,448 

Bayfield 168,196 50,700 8,000 226,896 Menominee 96,280 20,000 0 116,280 
Brown 180,384 50,000 50,000 280,384 Milwaukee 75,000 10,000 5,000 85,000 
Buffalo 141,172 50,000 20,000 211,172 Monroe 161,754 55,000 50,000 216,754 

Burnett 118,105 40,000 8,000 166,105 Oconto 169,055 54,500 0 223,555 
Calumet 204,651 39,800 40,000 284,451 Oneida 139,723 40,700 0 180,423 
Chippewa 178,285 73,454 75,000 326,739 Outagamie 210,536 55,000 75,000 340,536 

Clark 169,697 65,000 65,000 299,697 Ozaukee 157,222 56,200 25,000 238,422 

Columbia 148,836 59,138 75,000 282,974 Pepin 122,281 36,000 30,000 188,281 

Crawford 137,923 51,000 8,000 196,923 Pierce 162,609 61,000 15,000 238,609 

Dane 257,860 65,700 95,000 418,560 Polk 162,564 49,500 0 212,064 

Dodge 157,234 51,000 20,000 228,234 Portage 178,001 65,000 0 243,001 
Door 183,630 50,000 10,000 243,630 Price 116,036 45,700 0 161,736 
Douglas 131,167 30,000 5,000 166,167 Racine 185,302 65,000 85,000 335,302 
Dunn 208,581 60,700 20,000 289,281 Richland 119,351 38,800 20,000 178,151 
Eau Claire 169,360 44,500 65,000 278,860 Rock 124,645 65,700 95,000 285,345 
Florence 118,219 35,700 0 153,919 Rusk 112,068 50,700 25,000 187,768 

Fond du Lac 161,492 40,000 6,000 207,492 Saint Croix 158,567 50,000 45,000 253,567 
Forest 116,941 15,000 10,000 141,941 Sauk 181,493 60,700 60,000 302,193 
Grant 134,033 73,454 0 207,487 Sawyer 111,000 35,700 8,000 154,700 
Green 170,008 65,700 20,000 255,708 Shawano 160,497 44,500 3,125 208,122 

Green Lake 179,457 45,700 30,000 255,157 Sheboygan 167,718 55,000 15,000 237,718 

Iowa 156,271 45,000 45,000 246,271 Taylor 155,052 50,000 65,000 270,052 

Iron 126,856 40,700 2,000 169,556 Trempealeau 147,031 65,700 30,000 242,731 

Jackson 149,049 61,000 0 210,049 Vernon 151,336 60,700 75,000 287,036 

Jefferson 198,798 29,500 12,000 240,298 VIias 154,897 35,700 0 190,597 
Juneau 163,398 44,500 20,000 227,898 Walworth 203,251 54,500 20,000 277,751 

Kenosha 150,021 36,000 5,000 191,021 Washburn 130,646 45,700 6,000 182,346 

Kewaunee 167,731 39,800 15,000 222,531 Washington 164,004 25,700 10,000 199,704 
LaCrosse 180,346 49,500 20,000 249,846 Waukesha 210,038 40,700 10,000 260,738 
Lafayette 111,733 60,000 0 171,733 Waupaca 161,879 60,000 75,000 296,879 

Langlade 127,333 35,000 55,000 217,333 Waushara 160,475 43,500 25,000 228,975 

Lincoln 88,635 40,700 1,000 130,335 Winnebago 191,542 44,500 50,000 286,042 

Manitowoc 164,139 55,000 75,000 294,139 Wood 167,730 50,000 54,000 271,730 

Reserve 150,900 150,000 
Sub-Totals $11,214,400 $3,650,000 $2,166,125 $17,030,525 

• ·IeJ1111:1-111111Mllt •1""'111••••••1:0••1••1rN•~1 •1~ 
UW Madison CALS SnapPlus 306,698 WLWCASOC 44,000 

UW Extension NPM 316,608 Sand County Foundation 12,975 

UW-SFAL 14,054 Nutrient Management Farmer Education 416,266 

UW-GNHS 35,000 Innovation Grants 69,848 

UW NOP Support 60,000 Sub-Total Cooperator Allocation $1,508,875 
WLWCA 233,426 

ALLOCATIOITTOT ALS TOTAL s11,214,400 $3,650,000 $2,166,125 i1M~-~.4QQ 
20 


